
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Niranjan, 

Savannah Haller 
Monday, March 16, 2015 10:11 AM 
Khalsa, Niranjan 
Aaron Myers; Brent Sawyer; Ryan Owen 
RE: SRO Comm Well #43H 

I hope your weekend was great! I leave work at 10:30am on Fridays, so I just missed your email. 

The SRO State Com #43H Comm Agreement is currently on hold due to a term assignment issue with Nearburg. We are 
still waiting for Nearburg to sign this Comm before sending it to the State for approval. I checked with our Land Specialist 
a couple of weeks ago and he advised this issue still hadn't been resolved. I will keep you posted as I find out more info. 
Sorry for the inconvenience! Please feel free to contact me if you have any additional questions. Thank you and Happy 
Monday! 

Savannafi Jfa((er 
Land Technician 
Direct: (575) 748-6942 

From: Khalsa, Niranjan [mailto:nkhalsa@slo.state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 10:56 AM 
To: Savannah Haller 
Subject: SRO Comm Well #43H 

Good morning Savannah! 
Happy Friday! I hope you are having a good day! 

I have another SRO well that just came on-line and wanted to check with you if there is a Comm Agreement in the works 
for it yet, or perhaps it will be added to a Comm for another SRO well? I know many of these will be second wells in 
already applied-for Comms. The api is 30-015-41141. 

Thanks, and hope you have a great weekend! 

Niranjan 
505-827-6628 
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